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Wyatt, Zachary

- - - N — 3}
From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 4:26 PM
To: Mueller, Eric; Wyatt, Zachary; Gary, Aaron
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0302

From: Bryan.Mette@Wisconsin.gov [mailto:Bryan.Mette @ Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 4:01 PM '
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA; Mette, Bryan - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0302

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0302
Topic: Highway Project Enumeration

SBO Team: TLGED

SBO Analyst: Mette, Bryan - DOA
Phone: 608-266-1039
E-mail: Bryan.Mette@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: WisDOT
Agency Number: 395
Priority: Low

Intent:

Enumerate three interstate projecfs in the Southeast Megaprojects Program
See p. 346 of DOT's budget request for specific changes.

http://doa.wisconsin.gov/Documents/DEBF/Budget/Biennial%20Budget/2015-
17%20Aqencv%20Request/395%20WisDOT%ZOBudqet%ZORequest%2015-17.Ddf

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanquage@webapps.wi.qov




Department of Transportation

2015-17 Biennial Budget Request
STATUTORY MODIFICATIONS

DIN: 5301
TOPIC Modifications needed for Southeast WI Freeway Megaprojects Program

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE:

The Department requests the following modifications to define and enumerate three additional projects (I-
94 East West Project, I-94 East West Freeway in Waukesha County and 1-894 Bypass and Hale
Interchange Project) in the Southeast Wisconsin Freeway Megaprojects Program.

JUSTIFICATION:

The freeways in southeastern Wisconsin were built between 1950 and 1870. When the freeway was
originally built, the pavement was designed to last approximately 25 years. The first repave was planned
to last 15 years and the second 10 years for an overall lifecycle of approximately 50 years. While not
recommended, a third repave will produce an additional six to eight years of additional life. Due to
budgetary constraints, the Department has repaved many roads within the project boundaries for a third
time. '

The Department has a comprehensive 15 year vision for the southeast region. This vision will reconstruct
all interstate segments in Kenosha, Milwaukee, Racine and Waukesha counties, as well as a portion of
the interstate in Washington County (105 miles of interstate) that are in need of reconstruction by 2032.
The first step towards accomplishing that vision is to enumerate two additional regional projects as
Southeast Wisconsin Freeway Megaprojects. Those two projects are the 1-94 East West Project and I-
894 Bypass and Hale Interchange Project. These statutory modifications will define and enumerate the
projects. Enumeration of these two projects will allow the Department to determine the most effective
schedule for reconstruction and begin preliminary design work.

The Department requests the following modifications:
Renumber 84.0145 (1) (a) Wis. Stats., to 84.0145 (1) (ap) Wis. Stats.,

Create in 84.0145 (1) (ad) Wis. Stats., to read
(ad) “ 894 bypass and Hale interchange project” means the reconstruction of the | 894 freeway
in Milwaukee County from Lincoln Avenue to 27th Street and the | 43 freeway from Moorland
Road to | 894, including all service interchanges and the system interchange of | 894 and | 43,
also known as the Hale interchange.

Create 84.0145 (1) (a) (ah) Wis. Stats., to read
(ah) “I 94 east-west project” means the reconstruction of the | 94 freeway in Milwaukee County
from 70th Street to 16th Street, including all service interchanges and the system interchange
with USH 41, also known as the stadium freeway interchange .

Create 84.0145 (1) (a) (at) Wis. Stats., to read
‘1 94 Waukesha County project” means the reconstruction of the | 94 freeway from Willow Glen
Road in Jefferson County to STH 100 in Milwaukee County, including all interchanges. The | 94
Waukesha County project shall be considered a southeast Wisconsin megaproject in its entirety,
notwithstanding the western terminus of the project is located in Jefferson County.

Create 84.0145 (3) (b) 3., 4., and 5. Wis. Stats., to read
3. The 1 894 bypass and Hale interchange project.
4. The | 94 east-west project.
5. The | 94 Waukesha County project

Program 3: State Highway Facilities 346
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
TRANSPORTATION

HicawAYS ‘/

Current law specifies that southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects are

highway projects on southeast Wisconsin freeways that have a total cost of more than
- $500,000,000, as adjusted annually for inflation by DOT. DOT may not provide

funding for construction of these projects without legislative approval and the
legislature has approved only the T 94 north—south corridor project and the Zoo
interchange project. This bill authorizes DOT fo provide funding for constrvuction of .
the I 894 bypass and Hale integfphange project, the I 94 east—west project, and the
I 94 Waukesha County project.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 84.0145 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 84.0145 (1) (ap).
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 84.0145 (1) (ad) of the statutes is created to read:

84.0145 (1) (ad) “I 894 bypass and Hale interchange project” means the
reconstruction of the I 894 freeway in Milwaukee County from Lincoln Avenue to
27th Street and the I 43 freeway from Moorland Road to I 894, including all
interchanges.

SECTION 3. 84.0145 (1) (ah) of the statutes is created to read:

84.0145 (1) (ah) “I 94 east—west project” means the reconstruction of the I 94
freeway Vin Milwaukee County from 70th Street to 16th Street, ‘including all
inferchanges.

SECTIONA 4. 84.0145 (1) (at) of the statutes is created to read:

84.0145 (1) (at) “I 94 Waukesha County project” means the reconstruction of
the I 94 freeway from Willow Glen Road in Jefferson County to STH 100 in
Milwaukee County, including all interchanges.

SECTION 5. 84.0145 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

84.0145 (1) (b) “Southeast Wiseonsin freeway” has the meaning given in s.

84.014 (1) (e) and, for purposes of the I 94 Waukesha County project. also includes

194 in Jefferson County.

History: 2011 a.32;2013a.20...

SECTION 6. 84.0145 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
84.0145 (1) (c) “Southeast Wisconsin freeway megaproject” means any project
on a southeast Wisconsin freeway having a total cost of more than $500 million,

subject to adjustment under sub. (4).

e

History: 2011 a.32;20138,20. . oo s
e

~~SECTION 7. 84.0145 (3) (b) 3 of the statutes is created to read
84.0145 (3) (b) 3. The I 894 bypass and Hale interchange project.

SECTION 8. 84.0145 (3) (b) 4. of the statutes is created to read:



w
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84.0145 (3) (b) 4. The I 94 east—west project.
SECTION 9. 84.0145 (3) (b) 5. of the statutes is created to read:
84.0145 (3) (b) 5. The I 94 Waukesha County project.

History: 2011 a. 32; 2013 a. 20.
(END)
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AN ACT relatlng to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
TRANSPORTATION

Hicuways

Current law specifies that southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects are
highway projects on southeast Wisconsin freeways that have a total cost of more than
$500,000,000, as adjusted annually for inflation by DOT. DOT may not provide
funding for construction of these projects without legislative approval and the
legislature has approved only the I 94 north—south corridor project and the Zoo
interchange project. This bill authorizes DOT to provide funding for construction of o

“”‘the 1894 bypass.and Hale 1nterchange pro;ect the I 94 east-west pro;ec@

For further 1nformat10n see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
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
( 1 f SECTION 2. 84.0145 (1) (ad) of the statutes is created to read:
2 84.0145 (1) (ad) “I 894 bypass and Hale interchange project” means the ;
3 reconstruction of the I 894 freeway in Milwaukee County from Lincoln Avenue to
i
4 I\{ 27th Street and the I 43 freeway from Moorland Road to I 894, including all
. | ’(/
5 \ 1nterchanges e
6 SECTION 3. 84.0145 (1) (ah) of the statutes is created to read:
7 84.0145 (1) (ah) “I 94 east—west project” means the reconstruction of the I 94
8 freeway in Milwaukee County from 70th Street to 16th Street, including all
9 interchanges.
{1(2) / SECTION 4. 84.0145 (1) (at) of the statutes is created to read: !
11 , 84.0145 (1) (at) “I 94 Waukesha County project” means the reconstruction of |

H
M

12 \ the I 94 freeway from Willow Glen Road in Jefferson County to STH 100 in j’f

13 (“ Milwaukee County, including all interchanges.

14 \ SECTION 5. 84.0145 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 % 84.0145 (1) (b) “Southeast Wisconsin freeway” has the meaning given in s. )
16 ) 84.014 (1) (e) and, for purposes of the I 94 Waukesha County project, also includes \
17 ; I 94 in Jefferson County.

18 % SECTION 6. 84.0145 (3) (b) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

19 1 84.0145 (3) (b) 3 The I 894 bypass and Hale interchange project.

(0) T Suomon 7. 840145 (3) () @£ the statutes is eroated toread:

Q 84.0145 (3) (b)@f The I 94 east-—-west project. e S\
C> SECTION 8 84 0145 (3) (b) 5. of the statutes is created to read: N)

J‘/(

24 (END)



Wzatt, Zachasx

From: Mette, Bryan - DOA <Bryan.Mette@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 11:00 AM

To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Enumerate three interstate projects in the Southeast Megaprojects Program

Please remove the enumeration of the 1-894 and I-94 Waukesha County project. The only project that should be -
* enumerated in the Southeast Megaprojects program in this biennium should be the 1-94 East/West project.

From: Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov [mailto:Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 2:05 PM

To: Mette, Bryan - DOA

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Enumerate three interstate projects in the Southeast Megaprojects Program

We have received an LRB draft for DOA Tracking Code: BB0302

LRB Draft Number: 15-0940/P1

Drafting Attorney: Zachary Wyatt
Phone: (608) 267-3362
E-mail: Zachary. Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov

The document can be found in the Stat Language site on SharePoint.

Please Note: All new drafts are marked "OUT" and Final = "No" by default. Please update these fields in this record and
related drafts as soon as you know if they are "IN" or Final.

Thanks,

Chris
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
TRANSPORTATION

HicHWAYS

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
legislature has approved only the I 94 north-south corridor project and the Zoo
interchange project. This bill authorizes DOT to provide funding for construction of
the I 94 east—west project.

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

SECTION 2. 84.0145 (1) (ah) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 2
84.0145 (1) (ah) “I 94 east—west project” means the reconstruction of the I 94
freeway in Milwaukee County from 70th Street to 16th Street, including all
interchanges.
SECTION 3. 84.0145 (3) (b) 3. of the statutes is created to read:
84.0145 (3) (b) 3. The I 94 east—west project.

(END)



